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COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT,
UNFAIR COMPETITION, DILUTION, CONSUMER FRAUD
AND DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES

1. Plaintiff AmeriCash Loans, LLC (heremafter “AmcriCash™) brings this complaint
against defendants Americash Advance, LLC (hereinafter “Amenicash Advance”);
Americash.org (hereinafter “Americash.org”); Americash-Online.com (hereinafter “*Americash-
Online”); Online-Cash-Advance.ns (hereinafter “Online-Cash-Advance™); and Cash-Advance-
Express.com (hereinafter “Cash-Advance-Express™); (hereinafter collectively “dcfendants™) for
defendants’ infringement and dilution of AmeriCash’s Federal Registered Mark, and unfair
competition and deceptive trade practices. As its complaint against defendants, AmeriCash

alleges as follows:




ir

NATURE OF THE ACTION

2. This is an action for service mark inflingement, unfair competition and dilution
pursuant to the Lanham Act, 15 U.8.C. § 1125(a); dilution pursuant to the Illinois Trademark
Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS § 1036/65 and the common law of the State of
Iinois; consumer fraud pursuant to the Tlinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business
Practices Act, 815 IIL.Comp.Stat. § 505/1, et seq.; and deceptive trade practices under the Illinols
Unilorm Deccptive Trade Practices Act, 815 TN.Comp.Stat.§ 510/1, et seq.

3. The action results from, inter aliu, delendants’ infringement of AmeriCash’s
Federal Registered Mark, AMERICASH LOANS, through defendants’ unauthorized use of the
term AMERICASH on defendants® web sites, as domain names, and in advertising in connection
with payday and installment loan services, and their offer to provide such services under the

matk in interstatc commerce.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4.  This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.8.C. §§ 1331 and
1338(a) and (b) (patent, copyright, trademark and unfair competition). This Court has
jurisdiction over AmeriCash’s related common law claim under 28 U.8.C. § 1367 (supplemental
jurisdiction). Venue and personal junisdiction are proper in the Northern District of [llinois
under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), since, inter alia, a substantial part of the events or omissions giving
rise to the claim occurred here, each of the defendants arc doing business in this Distnict, and
defendants have advertised and promoted their installment loan services on their website, and

provided services in connection with the AMERICASH mark in this District.



THE PARTIES

5.  AmeriCash is a Limited Liability Company organized and existing pursuant to the
laws of the State of Delaware. AmcriCash has a principal place of business located within this
district at 880 Lee Street, Des Plaines, Tllinois 60016. AmeriCash is in the business of| inter alia,
providing payday and/or installment loan services. AmenCash provides a necessary service to
those individuals that have a need for a payday loan for a short time frame, such as between
paychccks. AmeriCash provides its services under its Federal Registered Mark AMERICASH
L.OANS. AmeriCash has continuously used 1ts mark in connection with its installment services
since as early as 1998.

6.  Upon information and belief, Amencash Advance is a Delaware corporation having
a principal place of business at 901 Market Street, Suite 460, Wilmington, Delaware 19801.
Americash Advance provides the identical services as AmeriCash, and has regularly and
systematically engaged in business in this district by offering its services to the citizens of
Illinois through its websitc.

7.  Upon information and belief, Americash.org is a Nebraska corporation having a
principal place of business in Omaha, Nebraska. Americash.org provides the identical services
as AmeriCash, and has rcgularly and systematically engaged in busimess in this district by
offering its services lo the ¢itizens of Illinois through its website.

8. Upon information and belief, Americash-Online is a Canadian corporation having a
principal place of business at 2000-1066 West Hastings Strect, Vancouver, British Columbia
V6E 3X2 Canada. Amcricash-Online provides the identical services as AmeriCash, and has
regularly and systematically engaged in business in this district by offering its services to the

citizens of Ihinois through its website.



9.  Upon information and belief, Online-Cash-Advance is a California corporation

having a principal place of business in San Francisco, Califorma. Onlime-Cash-Advance
provides the identical services as AmeriCash, and has regularly and systematically engaged in
business in this district by offering its services to the ciizens of Illinois through its website.

10. Upon information and belief, Cash-Advance-Express is a Georgia corporation
having a pringipal place of busincss at 2000 Powers Ferry Road, Marietta, Georgia 30067, Cash-
Advance-Express provides the identical services as AmeniCash, and has regularly and
systematically engaged in business in this district by offering its services to the citizens of
1llincis through its website.

11. Each of defendants’ unlawful acts alleged in this Complaint have occurred in this
distnet and/or are directed to canse, and have causcd or will cause, injury to AmeriCash within

this district.

AMERICASH’S VALUABLE AMERICASH MARK

12. Since as early as 1998, AmeniCash has continuonsly used its Federal Registered
Mark in connection with a wide variety of loan services, including installment loan services.
AmeriCash does not providc mortgage services and its Federal Registration is accordingly
restricted from such coverage.

13. In Scptember of 2005, the United States Trademark Office registered the service
mark AMERICASH LOANS in connection with loan services, namely, installment loans, not
including mortgage services and mortgage loans. Plaintiff AmeriCash is the nghtful owner of

this registration, U.5. Reg. No. 2,990,906. 5See Exh. A,




14, AmenriCash has continuously and prominently displayed and advertised the
AMERICASH LOANS mark 1 its numerous business locations, and in connection with its
installment loan services that it offers to customers and potential customers throughout illinois.
Since long before the acts of defendants described herein, AmeriCash had invested substantial
time, effort and expense extensively promoting and advertising the AMERICASH LOANS mark
n connection with its services, including the promotion and advertising of the AMERICASH
LOANS mark in this district where each of the defendants 1s conducting business through its
websitles.

15, AmeriCash also owns the rights to the domain name: www.americashloans.net. See
Exh. B.

16. As aresult of the continuous lugh-profile advertising and promotion of the
AMERICASH LOANS mark by AmeriCash, and the extensive services provided over the vears
in connection with the mark, the AMERICASH LOANS mark has become, through ﬁlzblic
acceptance and recognition, an asset of substantial valuc symbolizing AmeriCash, its quality

services, and its goodwill.

DEFENDANTS' UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THE AMERICASH MARK

17. AmeriCash has never authorized, licensed or otherwise permitted any of the
defendants to use the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or any confusingly similar variation thereof.

18. Without authonzation, license or authonty from AmenCash, defendant Americash
Advance hag advertised the confusingly similar AMERICASH ADVANCE service mark on its
website, and usecd the same as a domain name in connection with installment loan services. Sce

Exh. C.




19. Without authorization, license or authority from AmenCash, defendant
Americash.org has advertised the confusingly similar AMERICASH.ORG service mark on 113
website, and used the same as a domain name in connection with installment loan services. Sce
Exh. D.

20. Without anthorization, license or authority from AmeriCash, defendant Americash-
Online has advertised the confusingly similar AMERICASH ONLINE scrvice mark on its
website, and used the same as a domain name in connection with installment loan services. See
Exh. E.

21. Without authorization, license or autherity from AmenCash, defendant Online-
Cash-Advance has adverlised the confusingly similar AMERICASH LOANS mark on 1ts
wcbsite, in connection with installment loan services. See Exh. F.

22. Without authorization, license or authority from AmenCash, defendant Cash-
Advance-Express has advertised the identical AMERICASH 1OANS, and confusingly similar
AMERICASH ADVANCE, AMERICASH ONLINE, AMERICASH, AMERI-CASH ONLINE
LOANS, AMERICASH LOANS ONLINE, AMERICASH CASH ADVANCE, AMERICASH
PAYDAY LOANS, AMERICASH EXPRESS, AMERICASH PAYCHECK LOANS,
AMERICASH PAYDAY LOAN, AMERICASH ADVANCED, AMERI-CASH LOAN,
AMERI-CASH, AMERICASH PAYDAY ADVANCE and AMERICASH-ONLINE service
marks on its website, in connection with mnstallment loan services. See Exh. 5.

23. Upon infonmation and belief, at the time each of the defendants first began engaging
in the aforesaid acts, defendants had constructive notice of AmenCash’s trademark rights, and
defendants knew or should have known of the valuable reputation and goodwill symbolized by

AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark and 1ts association with AmenCash.



24. Upon informationt and belief, at the time defendants cngaged in the acts complained
of herein, defendants had actual knowledge of the valuable reputation and goodwilt symbolized
by AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark and its association with AmeriCash. Despite
AmenCash’s prior rights, defendants adopted, used in adverlising, used on their web sites, and
used as domain names, service marks confusingly similar to AmetiCash’s AMERICASH
LOANS mark for the purpose of, and with the intention of, trading off of AmeriCash’s goodwill

and reputation,

DEFENDANTS’ USE OF AMERICASH’S SERVICE MARK
HAS CAUSED ACTUAL CONFUSION AND MAKES CONFUSION LIKELY

25.  Americash Advance’s use of the AMERICASH ADVANCE service mark in
connection with its installment loan scrvices has and is likely to continue to mislead, deceive,
and confuse the purchasing public and the tradc. Consumers have and will continue to conclude
that Americash Advance is connected, associated or affiliated with AmeriCash.

26. Amencash Advancc’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, have and are likely to
continue to cause confusion or mistake, or to deceive the consuming public and the trade as to
the source or origin of the goods and services offered by AmeriCash and the sponsorship and/or
endorsement of those goods by AmeriCash.

27. Amencash Advance’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, have and are likely to
continue to dilute the value of AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark by dimmishing the
public association of the mark with AmeriCash and working an adverse effect upon the
distinctiveness of the mark, thus creating a likelihood of injury to AmeriCash’s respected

reputation.




28, Amencash.org’s use of the AMERICASH.ORG service mark in connection with its

installment loan services is likely to mislead, deceive, and confuse the purchasing public and the
trade. It 1s likely that consumers will conclude that Amcricash.org is connected, associated or
affiliatcd with AmeriCash.

29 Amencash.org’s activities, as hereinabove plcaded, arc likely to cause confusion or
mistake, or to deceive the consuming public and the trade as to the source or origin of the goods
and services offered by AmeriCash and the sponsorship and/or endorsement of those goods by
AmeriCash.

30. Amencash org’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, arc likely to dilute the value of
AmenCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark by diminishing the public association of the mark
with AmeriCash and working an adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the mark, thus
creating a likelihood of injury to AmeriCash’s respected reputation,

31. Americash-Online’s use of the AMERICASH ONLINE service mark in conncction
with its installment loan services is likely to mislead, deceive, and confuse the purchasing public
and the trade. Consumers will conclude that Americash-Online is connected, associated or
affilated with AmeriCash.

32, Amcricash-Online’s activilies, as hereinabove pleaded, arc likely to cause confusion
or mistake, or to deceive the consuming public and the trade as to the source or origin of the
goods and services offcred by AmeriCash and the sponsorship and/or endorsement of those
goods by AmenCash.

33. Americash-Online’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, are likely to continue to
cilute the value of AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark by diminishing the public
association of the mark with AmeriCash and working an adverse effect upon the distinctiveness
of the mark, thus creating a likclihood of injury 1o AmeriCash’s respected reputation.
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34. Online-Cash-Advance’s use of the AMERICASH ADVANCE service mark in
conneetion with its installment loan services is likely to mislead, deceive, and confuse the
purchasing public and the trade. Consumers will conclude that Online-Cash-Advance is
connected, associated or alfiliated with AmeriCash.

35. Online-Cash-Advance’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, are likely to cause
confusion or mistake, or to deceive the consuming public and the trade as to the source or origin
of the goods and services offered by AmeriCash and the sponsorship and/er endorsement of
thosc goods by AmeriCash.

36. Online-Cash-Advance’s activities, as hereinabove pleaded, are likely to dilute the
value of AmenCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark by diminishing the public association of the
mark with AmeriCash and working an adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the mark, thus
creating a likelihood of injury to AmeriCash’s respected reputation.

37. Cash-Advance-Express’ use of the AMERICASH LOANS, AMERICASH
ADVANCE, AMERICASH ONLINE, AMERICASH, AMERI-CASH ONLINE LOANS,
AMERICASH LOANS ONLINE, AMERICASH CASH ADVANCE, AMERICASH PAYDAY
LOANS, AMERICASH EXPRESS, AMERICASH PAYCHECK LOANS, AMERICASH
PAYDAY LOAN, AMERICASH ADVANCED, AMERI-CASH LOAN, AMERI-CASH,
AMERICASH PAYDAY ADVANCE and AMERICASH-ONLINE service marks in connection
with its installment loan services is likely to mislead, deceive, and confusc the purchasing public
and the trade. Consumers will concludc that Cash-Advance-Express is connected, associated or
affihated with AmeriCash.

38, Cash-Advance-Express’ aclivities, as hersinabove pleaded, are likely to cause

confusion or mistake, or to deceive the consuming public and the trade as to the source or origin




of the goods and services offcred by AmeriCash and the sponsorship and/or endorsement of
those goods by AmeriCash.

39. Cash-Advance-Express’ activities, as hereinabove pleaded, are likely to dilute the
valuc of AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark by diminishing the public association of the
mark with AmenCash and working an adverse cffect upon the distinctiveness of the mark, thus
crealing a likelihood of mjury to AmeriCash’s respected reputation.

40. As aresult of the aforesaid acts by defendants, AmeriCash has suffered and
continues to suffer substantial damages and irreparable injury. AmeriCash has no adequate
remedy at law, and unless defendants are restrained and enjoined by the Court, said acts will be
continued and will continue to cause damage and frreparable injury to AmeriCash, and to
damage its goodwill and business reputation. Because of the threatened continuation of loss of

customers and sales, AmeriCash cannot ascertain the precise amount of its damages at this time.

COUNTI
FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
VIOLATION OF SECTION 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT

41. Asits first ground for relict, AmeriCash claims violation of § 43(a) of the Lanham
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), bascd on federal trademark infringement. AmeriCash repeats and
realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 40 as if set forth fully herein.

42. Americash Advance’s unauthorized use of the infringing service mark
AMERICASH ADVANCE in interstate commerce has causcd and is likely to cause confusion,
mistake, or deception as to source, association or sponsorship with AmeriCash’s AMERICASH
LOANS mark. The relevant public has believed and is likely to believe Americash Advance’s
services originale with, arc licensed by, sponsored by, connected with, or associated with

AmenCash. Americash Advanee’s unauthorized use of the infringing mark falsely Icpresents
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Americash Advance as being legitimatcly connected with AmeriCash, and places AmeriCash’s
reputation beyond AmeriCash’s control,

43.  Americash.org’s unauthorized use of the infringing service mark
AMERICASH.ORG in interstate commerce is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as
to source, association or sponsorship with AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark. The
relevant public is likely to believe Americash.org’s services originate with, are liccnsed by,
sponsored by, connected with, or associated with AmeriCash. Americash.org’s unauthorized nse
of the infringing mark falsely represents Americash.org as being legitimatcly connected with
AmecriCash, and places AmeriCash’s reputation beyond AmeriCash’s control.

44,  Americash-Online’s unauthorized use of the infringing service mark AMERICASH
ONLINE in interstate commerce is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to source,
association or sponsorship with AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS mark. The relevant public
is likely to believe Americash-Online’s services originate with, are licensed by, sponsored by,
connected with, or associated with AmeriCash. Americash-Online’s unauthorized use of the
infringing mark falsely represents Americash-Online as being legitimately connected with
AmenCash, and places AmeriCash’s reputation beyond AmeriCash’s control.

45. Online-Cash-Advance’s unauthorized use of the infringing service mark
AMERICASH ADVANCE in interstate commerce is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or
deception as to source, association or sponsorship with AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS
mark. The relevant public is likely to believe Online-Cash-Advance’s services originate with,
are licensed by, sponsored by, connccted with, or associated with AmeriCash. Onlinc-Cash-
Advance’s unauthorized use of the infringing mark falsely represcnts Online-Cash-Advance as
being legttimately connected with AmeriCash, and places AmeriCash’s reputation heyond

AmenCash’s control.
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' 46. Cash-Advance-Express’ unauthorized use of the infringing service marks
AMERICASH LOANS, AMERICASH ADVANCE, AMERICASH ONLINE, AMERICASH,
AMERI-CASH ONLINE LOANS, AMERICASH LOANS ONLINE, AMERICASH CASH
ADVANCE, AMERTCASH PAYDAY LOANS, AMERICASH EXPRESS, AMERICASH
PAYCHECK TOANS, AMERICASH PAYDAY LOAN, AMERICASH ADVANCED,
AMERI-CASH LOAN, AMERI-CASH, AMERICASH PAYDAY ADVANCE and
AMERICASH-ONLINE in interstate commerce is likely to cause confusion, ristake, or
deception as to source, association or sponsorship with AmeriCash’s AMERICASH LOANS
mark. The relevant public is likely to believe Cash-Advance-Express’ services ori gimate with,
are licensed by, sponsored by, connected with, or associated with AmeriCash. Cash-Advance-
Express’ unauthorized use of the infringing mark falsely represcnts Cash-Advance-Express as
being legitimately connected with AmeriCash, and places AmeriCash’s reputation beyond
AmeriCash’s control.

47. AmeriCash has been and is being damaged by such trademark infringement and hag
no adequate remedy at law. Defendants’ unlawful conduct will continue to damage AmeriCash

unless enjoined by this Court,

COUNT I1
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION
VIOLATION OF SECTION 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT

48.  Asits second ground for relicf, AmeriCash hereby alleges federal unfair
competition in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(2). AmeriCash

repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 47 above, as though fully set forth

herem,




49.  Americash Advance’s adoption and use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use of a false
designation of origin or a falsc representation, which wrongfully and falsely desi gnates,
describes or represents the origins of Arericash Advance’s services and business as originating
from or being 1 connection with AmeriCash when this is not the case, and thereby constitutes a
faise description or representation used in intersiate commerce.
| 30.  Americash.org’s adoption and use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use of a false
designation of origin or a false representation, which wrongfully and falsely designates,
describes or represents the origins of Americash Advance’s services and business as originating
from or being in connection with AmeriCash when this is not the case, and thereby constitutes a
false description or representation used in interstate commerce.

51. Americash-Online’s adoption and use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove plcaded, constitutes use of a false
designation of origin or a false representation, which wrongfully and falsely designates,
descnibes or represents the origins of Americash-Online’s services and business as oti ginating
from or being in connection with AmeriCash when this is not the case, and thereby constitutes a
false description or representation used in interstate commerce.

52. Online-Cash-Advance’s adoption and use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approxnmations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use of a false
designation of origin or  false representation, which wrongfulty and falsely designates,
describes or represents the origins of Online-Cash-Advance's services and business as
originating from or being in connection with AmeriCash when this is not the case, and thereby

constitutes a false description or representation used in interstate commerce.
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53. Cash-Advancc-Express’ adoption and use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use of a false
designation of origin or a falsc representation, which wrongfully and falsely designates,
descnbes or represents the origins of Cash-Advance-Express’ services and business as
originating from or being in connection with AmeriCash when this is not the case, and thereby
conslitutes a false description or representation used in interstate commerce.

54, AmeriCash has been and is being damaged by such violation and has no adequate
remedy at law. Defendants’ unlawful and willful conduct will continue to damage AmeriCash

unless enjoined by this Court.

COUNT IIT
FEDERAL DILUTION
VIOLATION OF SECTION 43(c) OF THE LANHAM ACT

55.  Asits third ground for relief, AmeriCash hereby alleges federal dilution in violation
of Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c). AmeriCash repeats and realleges the
allegations of paragraphs 1 through 54 above, as though fully set forth herein.

50. Americash Advance’s adoption and commercial use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutcs use in
commercc of a mark or trade name after that mark has become famous, and causes dilution of the
distinctive quality of the famous AMERICASH LOANS mark, and thereby constitutes dilution
of the mark.

57. Americash.org’s adoption and commercial use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark,
or approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use in commerce
of a mark or tradc name after that mark has become famous, and causes dilution of the distinctive

quality of the famous AMERICASH LOANS mark, and thereby constitutes dilution of the mark.
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‘ 58. Americash-Online’s adoption and commercial use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use in
commerce of a mark or (rade name after that mark has become famous, and causes dilution of the
distinctive quality of the famous AMERICASH LOANS mark, and thereby constitutes dilution
of the mark.

59. Onlinc-cash-advance.us’ adoption and commercial use of the AMERICASH
LOANS mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use
in commerce of a mark or trade name after that mark has become famous, and causes dilation of
the distinctive quality of the famous AMERICASH LOANS mark, and thereby constitutes
dilution of the mark.

60. Cash-Advance-Express’ adoption and commercial use of the AMERICASH
LOANS mark, or approximations or sirulations thereof, as hereinabove pleaded, constitutes use
in commerce of a mark or trade name 'af’ter that mark has become famous, and causes dilution of
the distinctive quality of the famous AMERICASH LOANS mark, and thereby constitutes
dilution ol the mark.

61. AmeriCash has been and is being damaged by such violation and has no adequatc
remedy at law. Defendants” unlaw{ul and willful conduct will continue to damage AmecriCash

unless cnjoined by this Court.

COUNT IV
VIOLATION OF ILLINOIS UNIFORM DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT

62. As its fourth ground for rclief, AmeriCash hereby alleges deceptive trade practice
violation of the Illinois Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 Ill.Comp.Stat. § 510/1, et
seq. AmcriCash repeats and rcalleges the allcgations of paragraphs 1 through 61 above, as

though fully set forth herein.




63. The Illinois Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 Ill.Comp.Stat.§ 510/1, et
seq., provides that a person engages in deceptive trade practices when, inter afia, he “(1) passes
off goods or services as those of another; ... {3) causes likelithood of confusion or of
misunderstanding as to affiliation, connection or assoctation with or certification by another; ...
[or] (5) represents that goods or services have sponsorship, approval, characteristics, ... that they
do not have....” regardless of whether or not there is “competition between the parties or actual
confusion or misunderstanding.” 815 IN.Comp.Stat. § 510/2.

64. Americash Advance’s unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, trades on the business reputation and good will of
AmeriCash with the intention of deceiving the public into believing that Amenicash Advance is
affibated, connected or associated with AmeriCash in violation of the [llineis Uniform Deceptive
Trade Practices Act, 8§15 IlL.Comp.Stat. § 510/1-7 (1965).

65. Amerncash.org’s unanthorized usc of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, trades on the business reputation and good will of
AmcriCash with the intention of deceiving the public into believing that Amernicash.org is
affiliated, connected or associated with AmeriCash in violation of the Illineis Uniform Deceplive
Trade Practices Act, 815 [lIl.Comp.Stat. § 510/1-7 (1965).

66. Americash-Online’s unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, trades on the business reputation and good will of
AmcriCash with the intention of deceiving the public into believing that Amencash-Online 13
affiliated, connected or associated with AmeniCash m violation of the Ithnois Uniform Deceptive
Trade Practices Act, 815 II1.Comp.Stat. § 510/1-7 (1965).

(7. Online-cash-advance.us’ unauthonzed use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, tradcs on the busincss reputation and good will of
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AmeriCash with the intention of deceiving the public into believing that Online-Cash-Advance is

affiliated, connectcd or associated with AmenCash in violation of the Illineis Uniform Deceptive
Trade Practices Act, 815 Tl.Comp.5tat. § 510/1-7 (1965).

68. Cash-Advance-Express’ unauthonzed use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark, or
approximations or simulations thereof, tradcs on the business reputation and good will of
AmeriCash with the intention of deceiving the public into believing that Cash-Advance-Express
is affiliated, connected or assoclated with AmeriCash in violation of the Illincis Uniform
Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 Ill.Comp.Stat. § 510/1-7 (1963).

69. AmenCash has been and is being damaged by such violation and has no adequate
remedy at law. Defendants’ unlawful and willful conduct will continue to damage AmenCash -

unless enjomed hy this Court.

COUNTYVY
VIOLATION OF ILLINOIS CONSUMER FRAUD
AND DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICES ACT

70. Asits fifth ground for rclief, AmeriCash hereby alleges deceptive trade practice
violation of the 1llinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815
M.Comp.Stat. § 505/1, et seq. AmeriCash repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1
through 69 above, as though fully set forth herein.

71. The lllinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815
Ilt.Comp.Stat. § 505/1, et seq., makces “the use or employment of any deception(,] fraud, false
pretense, false promise, misrepresentation or the concealment, suppression or omission of any
matenal fact, ... or the use or employment of any practice described in Section 2 of the “Umform

Deceptive Trade Practices Act’... in the conduct of any trade or commerce™ unlawful, regardless



whether “any person has in fact been misled, deceived or damaged thereby.” 815 111.Comp.5tat.
§ 505/2.

72. Ametcash Advance’s continuing unauthorized usc of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simunlations thereof, so as to mislcad and deceive the public by
suggesting an association, connection or affiliation of Americash Advance with AmeriCash is an
unfair method of competition and a deceptive act or practice in violation of the Ilhnois Consumer
Fraud and Dcceptive Business Practices Act, 815 11l.Comp.Stat. § 505/1-12 (1961).

73.  Americash.org’s continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark,
or approXimations or simulations thereof, so as to mislead and deceive the public by suggesting
an association, conncetion or affiliation of Americash.org with AmeriCash 1s an unfair method of
competition and a deceptive act or practice in violation of the Illinois Consumer Fraud and
Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815 TIL.Comp.Stat. § 505/1-12 (1961).

74. Americash-Online’s continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thercof, so as to mislead and deceive the public by
suggesting an association, connection or affiliation of Amcricash-Online with AmenCash is an
unfair method of competition and a deceptive act or practice in violation of the Iihnois Consumer
Fraud and Dcceptive Business Practices Act, 815 111.Comp.Stat. § 505/1-12 (1961).

75. Online-cash-advance.us’ continuing unauthorized usc of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, so as to mislead and deceive the public by
suggesting an association, conneclion or alfiliation of Online-cash-advance.us with AmeriCash is
an unfair method of competition and a deceptive act or practice in violation of the lllinois

Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815 TlL.Comp.Stat. § 505/1-12 (1961).




76. Cash-Advance-Express’ continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, so as to mislead and deceive the public by
suggesting an association, connection or affiliation of Cash-Advance-Express with AmeriCash 1s
an unfair method of competition and a deceptive act or practice in violation of the Tllinois
Consumer Fraud and Dcceptive Business Practices Act, 815 Tl1.Comp.Stat. § 505/1-12 (1901).

77. AmeriCash has been and 1s being damaged by such violation and has no adequate

remedy at law, Defendants” unlawful conduct will continue to damage AmcriCash unless

enjoined by this Court.
COUNT V1
VIOLATION OF ILLINOIS TRADEMARK REGISTRATION AND PROTECTION
ACT AND COMMON LAW

78.  As its sixth ground for relief, AmcriCash hereby alleges dilution in violation of the
Ilinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 TLCS 1036 (1998), and the common law
ol Nlinois. AmeriCash repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 77 above, as
though fully set forth herein.

79. Amcricash Advance’s continuing unauthonized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, in promoting their operation is a violation of the
Illinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS 1036 (1998), and the common law
of lllinois in that it diminishes the public association of the AMERICASH LOANS mark with
AmenCash and works an inexorably adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the
AMERICASH LOANS mark by diluting the quality of the mark and by creating a likclihood of
injury to AmeriCash’s respected reputation.

80. Americash.org’s continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS mark,

or approximations or simulations thereof, in promoting their operation is a violation of the
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lllinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS 1036 (1998), and ihe common law
of Illinois in that it diminishes the public association of the AMERICASH LOANS mark with
AmeriCash and works an inexorably adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the
AMERICASH LOANS mark by diluting the quality of the mark and by ercating a likelihood of
injury to AmeriCash's respected reputation.

81. Americash-Onhne’s conlinuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, in promoting their operation is a violation of the
IMinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS 1036 (1998), and the common law
of Tllinois tn that it diminishes the public association of the AMERICASH LOANS mark with
AmeriCash and works an inexorably adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the
AMERICASH LOANS mark by diluting the quality of the mark and by creating a likelihood of |
mjury o AmeriCash’s respected reputation.

82. Online-cash-advance.us’ continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, in promoting their operation is a violation of the
Illinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS 1036 (1998), and the common law
of lllinois in that it diminishes the public association of the AMERICASH LOANS mark with
AmeriCash and works an inexorably adverse effect upon the distinctiveness of the
AMERICASH LOANS mark by diluting the quality of the mark and by creating a likelihood of
ijury to AmeriCash’s respected reputation.

83. Cash-Advance-Express’ continuing unauthorized use of the AMERICASH LOANS
mark, or approximations or simulations thereof, m promoting iheir operation is a violation of the
Illinois Trademark Registration and Protection Act, 765 ILCS 1036 (1998), and the common law
of Illinois in that it diminishes the public association of the AMERICASH LOANS mark with
AmenCash and works an mexorably adverse elfect upon the distinctiveness of the
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AMERICASH LOANS mark by diluting the quality of the mark and by creating a likelihood of
injury to AmenCash’s respccted repulation,

84. AmeriCash has been and 1s being damaged by such violation and has no adequate
remedy at law. Defendants’ unlawful conduct will continue to damage AmeriCash unless

enjoined by this Court,

COUNT VI
VIOLATION OF COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

85. Asits seventh ground for relief, AmeriCash hereby alleges common law unfair
competition. AmeriCash repeats and reallcges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 84 above,
as though fully set forth herein.

86. As aresult of its actions, as hereinabove pleaded, Americash Advancc has
misappropriated valuable property rights of AmeriCash, is trading on the goodwill of AmeriCash
as symbolized by AmeriCash’s distinctive AMERICASH LOANS mark, and has and is thereby
likely to further confusc and deceive members of the purchasing public in vielation of the
common law of unfair compeiition of the State of Tllinois.

87. Asaresult of its actions, as hereinabove pleaded, Americash.org has
misappropriated valuable property rights of AmeriCash, is trading on the goodwill of AmeriCash
as symbolized by AmeniCash’s distinctive AMERICASH LOANS mark, and is thereby likely to
confusc and deceive members of the purchasing public in violation of the common law of unfair
competition of the State of Ilinois.

88. As aresult of its actions, as hereinabove pleaded, Americash-Online has
misappropriated valuable property rights of AmeriCash, is trading on the goodwill of AmeriCash

as symbolized by AmenCash’s distinctive AMERICASH LOANS mark, and is thereby likely to
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confuse and deccive members of the purchasing public in violation of the common law of unfair
competition of the State of illinois.

89. As aresult of its actions, as hereinabove pleaded, Online-Cash-Advance has
misappropriated valuable property rights of AmeriCash, is trading on the goodwill of AmeriCash
as symbolized by AmeriCash’s distinctive AMERICASH LOANS mark, and is thereby likcly to
confuse and deceive members of the purchasing public in violation of the common law of unfair
competition of the State of llinois.

90. As arcsult of its actions, as hereinabove pleaded, Cash-Advance-Express has
misappropriated valuable property rights of AmeriCash, is trading on the goodwill of AmeriCash
as symbolized by AmeriCash’s distinctive AMERICASH LOANS mark, and is thereby likely to
confuse and deceive members of the purchasing public in violation of the common law of unfair
competition of the State of lllinois.

91. AmeriCash has been and is being damaged by such violation and has no adequate
remedy at law. Defendants’ unlawful conduct will continue to damage AmeriCash unless

enjoined by this Court,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff AmcriCash Loans, Inc. demands:

1. That defendants, their officers, agents, servants, cmployees, licensees, attorneys,
successors, related companies, parent comparics, and assigns, and all those in active concert or
participation with them, be forthwith preliminarily and thereafler permanently enjoined and
restrained from:

a. Using the AMERICASH LOANS mark or any other similar mark, domain

name or designation that is confusingly similar to the AMERICASH LOANS mark or gives rise
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to a likelihood of confusion, mistake or deccption with respect to AmeriCash’s AMERICASH
LOANS mark;

b.  Doing any other act or thing likely to induce the mistaken belief that defendants
or ther services or business, is in any way approved by or affiliated, connected or associated
with AmeriCash or AmeriCash’s services; and

¢.  Unfairly competing with AmeriCash in any manner whatsocver or causing
injury to the busincss reputation of AmeriCash.

2. That defendants be required to deliver for destruction al) advertisements, brochures,
current inventory of products, and related materials that utilize the AMERICASH LOANS mark
or approximations or simulations thereol, and remove the same from any and all websites in their
posscssion or control that bear the mark;

3. That an accounting be grantcd against defendants, and AmeriCash be awarded
monetary relief in an amount to be fixed by the Court in its discretion as just, including:

a.  All profits received by defendants from sales and revenues of any kind madc as
a result of their actions; and

b. Al damages sustained by AmeriCash as a result of defendants’ acts of

nfringement and unfair competition;

4. That defendants be directed to file with the Court and serve upon AmeriCash within
thirty (30) days after issuance of an injunction, a report in writing and under oath setting forth in
detail the manner and form in which defendants have complied with the injunction.

5. That because of the exceptional nature of this case, resulting from defendants’
deliberatc and willful infringement, this Court award AmeriCash reasonable attorneys’ fees,
costs and disburscments,
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6. That AmeriCash shall have such other and further relicf as this Court may deem

Just,

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Date: February 8, 2007

AMERICASH LOANS, LLC

NS

Jeffrey A. Pl

Allison M. D

VALAUSKAS & PINE LLC
One North Wacker Drive
Suite 4130

Chicago, Illinois 60606
(312) 673-0360 Telephone
(312) 673-0361 Facsimile

Attorneys for Plamtiff,
AMERICASH T.oans, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

The Mark shown in this certificate has been registered in the United States
Patent and Trademark Office to the named registrant. :

The records of the United States Patent and Trademark Office show that
an application for registration of the Mark shown in this Certificate was filed in the
Office; that the application was examined and determined to be in compliance with
the requirements of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Director of the
United States Patent and Trademark Office; and that the Applicant is entitled to
registration of the Mavk; under the Trademark Act of 1946, as Amended.

A copy of the Mark and pertinent data from the application are part of
this certificate.

To avoid CANCELLATION of the registration, the owner of the
registration must submit a declaration of continued use or excusable non-use
between the fifth and sixth years after the registration dute, (See next page for more
information,) Asswming such a declaration is properly filed, the registration will
remain in force for ten (10) years, unless terminated by an order of the Commissioner
Jor Trademarks or a federal court. (See next page for information on maintenance
requirements jor successive ten-year periods.)

% WL Vi

Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office




Int. CL: 36
Prior U.S. Cls.: 100, 161 and 102

| - Reg. No. 2,990,906
United States Patent and Trademark Office Reglstered Sep, 6, 2005
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
AMERICASH LOANS

AMERICASH T.OANS, LL.C. (DELAWARE LTD NO CLAIM I8 MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE

LIAB COD) RIGHT TQ USE "LOANS", APART FROM THE
880 LEE STREET, SUITE 302 MARK AS SHOWN.

DES PLAINES, IL 60016

FOR: LOAN SERVICES, NAMELY, INSTALL-
MENT LOANS,NOT INCLUDING MORTGAGE SER. NO. 76-441,071, FILED 8-16-2002,
SERVICES AND MORTGAGE LOANS, IN CLASS i
36 (L1.5. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102),

. FIRST USE 4-0-1998; IN COMMERCE 4-0-1998, WENDY GOODMAN, EXAMINING ATI'DRNEY




REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

Requirements in the First Ten Years*
What and When to File:

» First Filing: A Declaration of Continued Use (or Excusable Non-use), filed between the
5th and 6t years after the registration date. (See 15 U.S.C. §1058; 37 C.ER. §2.161.)

* Second Filing: A Declaration of Continued Use (or Excusable Non-use) and an
Application for Renewal, filed between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date,
(See 15 U.8.C. §1058 and §1059; 37 C.FR. §2.161 and 2.183.)

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods™
What and When to File:
* A Declaration of Continued Use (or Excusable Non-use) and an Application for

Renewal, filed between each 9th and 10th-year period after the date when the first
ten-year period ends. (See 15 U.S.C. §1058 and §1039; 37 C.FR. §2.161 and 2.183.)

Grace Period Filings*

There is a six-month grace period for filing the documents listed above, with payment of
an additional fee.

The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice
or reminder of these filing requirements, Therefore, you should contact the USPTO
approximately one year prior to the deadlines set forth above to determine the
requirements and fees for submission of the required filings.

NOTE: Electronic forms for the above documents, as well as information regarding
current filing requirements and fees, are available online at the USPTO web site:

WWw.uspto.goy

YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT
FILE THE DOCUMENTS IDENTIFIED ABOVE DURING THE
SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

*Exception for the Extensions of Protection under the Madrid Protocol:

The holder of an international registration with an extension of protection to the United
States must file, under slightly different time periods, a Declaration of Continued Use (or
Excusable Non-use) at the USPTO. See 15 U.S.C. §1141k; 37 C.FR. §7.36. The renewal
of an international registration, however, must be filed at the International Bureau of the
World Intellectual Property Organization, under Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol. See 15
U.S.C. §1141j; 37 CFR. §7.41.
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$900 - $2500
in
10 MINUTES!

41 Locations
Throughout lllinols

With More Opening Every Waek!

Questions/Camments

Copyright 1999-2002 AmeriCash Loans, LLG

AmeriCash Loans, LLC

Site 302

880 Lee Street

Des Plaines, IL 60016

Phone (B88) 395-CASH

Fax (847) 827-9747

email: info@americashloans.net
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Payday Loans Cash Advances $1000 Overnight | AmeriCash Advance Page 1 of 1

Home How [t Works

Fast Cash Approval

* Click Here +

Returning Customery
» Login «

Customer , _ -
Testimonials S P W CLICKTOAPPLY NOW!

Contact Us | Privacy Statement | Testimonials | Site Map | Suggsstions/ Complalnts

Copyright & 2007 AmerlCash Advance LLG

http://www.americashadvance.com/ 2182007




AmeriCash New Customer Application | AmeriCash Advance

Home

https://www.americashadvance.com/NewUserApplication.asp

Page 1 of 1

Approval Reguirements

How It Works  Apply NOW  Fees  AboutUs

New Customer Application (r) e |
CFS'IEP 10f5 --n:?.I ':;::B'z“h:T

re En| tlon

Notlce: Wa ars currantly unable to provide services to residences of click here J; or actlve

duty members of the military and their dapandents.

A short tarm advance provides the cash needed to mast an Immadiate short-term ¢ash flow
probiam. It Is not a solution for longer term financlat problems for which longer term financing may
be mora appropriate. You may want to discuss your financlal shuatlon with a nonprofit counseling
gervice In your community. You will be charged additional fees if you renaw/axtend the advance.

Flease fill out the following, then click Next to continue.

Requested Advance Amount
SELECT ADVANCE AMOUNT
Ernail Addreas* Verify Email Address*
Ficst Name® . Middle Name  LastNeme™  Jr.Sr.etc. Birth Date® (mm/dd/yyyy)
Address {(no PO Boxes)* Apartment  Clty* Stata" Zip Coda”
: Select |

Home Phone* Cell Phone . Residence® Months At Address”
Salect [l Select :

-

* denctes a required fiald

21812007
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cash advance fast emergency check at americash.org

. Welcome to Americash.Org

Payday Lean
Cash

Cash Advance
Fast Cash
Emergency Cash
Check into Cash
Personal Loan

Make Money

Business Opportunity

Afflilate Program

Monay Management

UNSECURED BUSINESS LOANS | VACATION | TECHNOLOGY | HEALTH & BEAUTY | GIFTS | CHEAP AIRFARE

http://www.americash.org/

WHY AM | SERING THIS WEB SITE?

Page 1 of 1

2/812007
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americash-online.com :: Online Cash Advance Payday Loans - No Fax! - Fast Cash Til P... Page 1 of 3

W Qusiify Exsily * No Créait@heck

Step 1: Your Pergonal Information

1 What s your name? First Name [ Last Name | |

2 Where do you live? Address 1 City { |
State Zip 1

3 How can we contact you? Email Address | €x. yourname & domain.com
Homes Phane |
Cell Phone [ Required far loan updates via text message

4 What's your driver's license number? License # [

License State e
When's yaur birthday? ) U R B

& What's your social sacurlty number? [:] - |:| . |:I

L5

Step 2: Your Employment Information

How often are you pald? {Selact Pay Frequency) i

—

How do you receive your pay? '(Select Pay Typa)

What Is your main source of your incoma? ® Job Income () Banefit

B2 W M

Have you been smployed or receiving bensfits for at least 3 months? @ Yes

§ What is your monthly incoma? | |

8 Who is your arnployer? | I

) No

7 What Is your work number? l | ext, I

Step I: Your Banking Information

1 What's your bank's name? !

2 Bank check example

http://www.americash-online.com/

2/812007




americash-online.com :: Online Cash Advance Payday Loans - No Fax! - Fast Cash Til P... Page2of 3

ABA of
Routing Bank Account Check Mttmber
Bﬂmber ‘ MNumber

3 What ls your ABA routing number? [ | It should only be 2 digits long

4 What is your account number? | |

Step 4: Yaur Reterences

Your first reference:

1 What s their name? | |

2 What is their relationship to you? | |

3 What Is their phone number? | 1

Your second reference:

4 Whatis their name? | 1

5 What is their relationship to you? | I

§ What Is thelr phene number? | _|

Notice: We are required by law to adopt procedurea to request and retaln In our records informatlon necessary to
verity your Identity.

Finai Stap: Additional Information

Additional Offer

Tob'a Gt better interest rates » Qualify for eredit cands

Give me unlimited access to my credit raport for a 30-day trial. | underatand that my bank account will be debited in the
amount of $5.95 at the end of the free-trial perlod and every month thereafter until | cangel the sarvices. ‘Terms and Conditions

O ves O No
Additional Offar

Em- CREDIT SCORES ARE IMPORTANT!

Ploase send ma great offers from americash-online com and its affillates, including TheMoneyHelper.com, an informative
nawsletter providing me with financlal benefits.

@® vaz O No

Notices and disclosures:

http://www .americash-online.com/ 2/8/2007




americash-online.com :: Online Cash Advance Payday Loans - No Fax! - Fast Cash TilP... Page 3 of 3

Notices and Disclosures

NOTICE: We acdhere to tha Patriot Act and we are ragquired by law 1o adopt
precedures to request and retain in our records information necessary to varify you
identity.

™ Ihave read and agres to all the notices and disclosures above.

Varification Coda;

This Is for your protection.
Thiz feature pravanis automated programs from applying without your knowledge.

Enter the verlfication code as
shown,

Please allow up to 2 minutes for your application to be submitted.
Do not click the "back® button on your browser after you submit your application,

“Thiz aitz will match you with the best cash advance lender based on vour application.
Nt all lendess can provids up to $1500. Cash transfer tima rmay vary betwean lenders.

Home | How It Works | Quastions | Testmonials | Remove Me | Contact Us
Privacy Policy § Tarms & Gonditions

@ 2007 americash-onlina.com. All nights reserven.

http://www.americash-online.com/ 2/872007




Exhibit F




Online Cash Advance - Fast Cash for Life's Unexpected Expenses

Welcome to Online Cash Advance!

If you have avar wondeared about cash advances -- what they are, how they work, and
where you can get them -- then you have come 1o the right place. We hara at Onling
Cash Advance have done extansglve regearch to help simplity the process of gelting a
cash advance,

W explain what a cash advance is and outline the process of obtaining a cash advance,
including the basic requirements. Once you understand the process, you can explore
your cazh advance gptiong.

Page 1 of 1

" APPLY FOR
JCASHIADY

>»>

* Learn How It Waorks

You can also learn about some of the nation's largest and mest popular payday lenders, and review information about payday

lending faws in aach state,

Check out our feature articles to learn even more about the payday lending Industry, and explore ways o take control of your dabt.

We here at Online Cash Advanca can halp you get cash fast!

Apply for a (duick Cash Advance HOW =

* Onlina-Cash-Advanca.ua provicas Intormation ang ragearch on cash advances/payday [0ans, Wa are not a payday lander or broker, nor ara we nacessarily

afiliated with the companies profiled on this site. Not all producta and eervicea ara avaliable in each stata.

HOME | ABQUT US| DISCLAIMER | PRIVACY | TERMS OF USE | EITEMAF | CONTACT US

http://www.online-cash-advance.us/

Copyright 2008 - Qnling-Cash-Advance.us

2/8/2007




Cash Advance Lenders

123 ONLINE CASH

AAA PAYDAY CABH

AGE CASH EXPRESS

ADVAMNCE AMERICA

AEROADVANCE

ALLIED GASH ADYANCE

AMERICASH ADVANCE

AMERILOAN

CABH ADVANCE NETWORK

CASH CALL

CHECK INTO CABH

CHECK N GD

GHOICE FERSONAL LOANS

CREDIT.COM

EZ FAWN

FASTBUCKS

FIRST AMERICAN CASH
ADYANCE

FIRET AMERICAN HOLDING

FIRST CASH FINANGIAL

FLEX CHECK HOLDINGS

LITTLE LOAN SHOPPE

http://www.online-cash-advance.us/lenders.php

Page 1 of 3

Cash Advance Lenders

We have done extensiva rasaarch lo pravide vou with
information about sarme of the industry's largest and
most popular encers. Click on 4 lender below to get a
brief histary of the lender, review loan products and
states thay serve, and see their loan requiremais.

This doss not constitute an endersement of any
Iender featurad on our site. We work with 2 nelwork of
lendars to provide you with cash advances, but are nat necessarily affiiated with any particular
lender profiled below.

¥ Learn How It Works

123 Online Cash
AAA Payday Cazh
Ace Cash Exprass
Advance America
AeroAdvence
Allled Cash Advange
AmariCash Advance
Amaerlloan

Cash Call

Cash Centrat
Chack Inta Gash
Chack n Go

Cradit,com

EZ Pawn

FastBucks

First Amarican Caah Advance
Elrst American Holding
Eirst Gash Financtal
Flex Chegk Holdings
Littla Loan Shuppe
Loan till Payday
Logans.com
Magnum Caeh Advance
Monaytras

Monay Mart

Mr. Cazh

My Payday Loan
Mationst Cash Advance
National Payday
Paychack Today
PayDay2Go

"ll'....'l‘...l..'l.‘....-.ll'l..l

2/8/2007




Cush Advance Lenders

LOAN TILL PAYDAY
LDANE.COM

MAGNUM CASH ADVANCE
MONEYTREE

MONEY MART

MR. GASH

MY PAYDAY LOAN
NATIONAL CA%H ADVANGE
NATICNAL PAYDAY
PAYCHECK TODAY
PAYDAY2G0

PAYDAYMAX

BAYDAY LOAN COMPANY
PAYDAY OK

PAYDAY ONE

FPAYDAY PROSG

PAYDAY SELECT
FERSONAL CASH ADVANGE
PIGGY BANK CASH LOANS
PLATINUM CASH ADVANGE
POWER PAYDAY LOANS
PRIORITY PAYDAY LOANS
BONIC PAYDAY CASH

TENDOLLARPAYDAY-
LOAN.GOM

THE FAST CASH WIZARD
URGENT CASH ADVANCE
WORLEOWIDECASHNOW

VIEW ALL LENDERS

PayDayMax

Paydey |.ean Company
PayDay QK

Payday QOne

Payday Pros

Pavday Selecy

Parsonal Cash Advance
Flggy Bank Cash Logns
Platinum Cash Advance
Powar Payday Loany
Prigrity Payday Loans
Sonic Payday Cash

The Fast Cash Wizard
Urgant Cash Advance

WorldwideCazhNow

Apply for a Quick Cash Advance NQW >

TenDollarPaydayLoan.¢om

Page 2 of 3

* Online-Caeh-Advance.us is not necessarly affiliated with the lander featurad on this page. We
cannot guarantee that your request for a cash advance will be matehed with any panicular lander.
The content featured on this site Is for Informational purposes only, If you wish to reach this lender

directly, wa encoutage you to visit this lender's wabaite.

For more information abaut haw our process works, visit our How It Works nage.

hitp://www online-cash-advance.us/lenders.php

2/8/2007




Cash Advance Lenders Page 3 0f 3

HOME | ABQUT US| DISCLAIMER | PRIVACY | TERMS OF USE | SITEMAP | CONTACT US Capyright 2008 - Online-Cash-Advance us

http://www.online-cash-advance.us/lenders.php 2/3/2007




AmeriCash Advance Page 1 of 3

$23 OMLINE CASH AmeriCash Advance

AAA PAYDAY CASH Whan an unexpectad emargency arlses and you noad
cash fast, AmeriCash Advance can helg you with 2

cash advance loan.
ACE CASH EXPRESS

AmerlCash Advance Loan Requlremeants
ADVANGE AMERICA

AmeriCash Advange makes getiing the money that ¥ Learn How It Works
AERCADVANCE you raed sasy by using an afticient and simple madsl
of advancing money. All you have ko do is guality for thelr basle standards, which are:

ALLIED CASH ADVANGE

® You must ba a fullims, non-temporary smployes.
AMERICASH ADVANCE * You rmust ma!ﬂe a_tt least a_H ,200 pert mpnth congistantly.
& You must maintain & savings or chacking account In good standing.
* Youmust be at least 18 years old.
AMERILOAN
AmgnriCash Advange 1s a savwy company that uses lachnology to make thair services accessible
CAZH ADVANGE NETWORK te mare peuple. THey try their bast ta make the cash advancing process as simple as poszlble, g0
they take advaniage of the newes! developrients in the financial sacvices industry. AmarlCash
CASH CALL Advance will deposit your loan directly into your checking account using their state-olthe-art

system. They will even debit your account for the amount that you are going 10 rapay. This
means that you do net have to worry about mailing any checks, abitaining any mohey orders, or
making any credit card payments, AmeriCash Advance’s systerm allows you o fogus on resolving
all of fifa's litle conilicts Instead of worrying about checks and payments,

CHECK INTQ CASH

CHECK NGO

Apply for a Quick Cash Advance NOW" ==
CHOICE FERSONAL LOANS

* Online-Cash-Advance.us is not necassarity affiliated with the lender fealured on this page. We

CREDIT.COM cannot guarantee that your request for a cash advance will be matched with any particular lendar.
The contant featured on thig slte is for informational purposes only. If you wish 10 reach this jandes
E? PAWN directly, we ancourage you to vislt this lender's wabsite,

FASTELCKS For mare informatian about how our procass warks, visit aur How It Works page.

FIRST AMERICAN CASH
ADVANCE

FIRST AMERICAN HOLDING
FIR3T CASH FINANCIAL
FLEX CHECK HOLDINGS

LITTLE LOAM SHOPPE

http://www.online-cash-advance.us/americash-advance.php 2/8/2007




AmeriCash Advance Page 2 of 3

LOAN TILL PAYDAY
LOANS.COM

MAGHUM CASH ADVANCE
MONEYTREE

MONEY MART

4R, CASH

MY PAYDAY LOAN
NATIONAL CASH ADVANCE
NATIQONAL BAYDAY
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Testimonials from

our clients who
were |ooking for
a- cash advance

Thanks for the a-
cash advance.
Your service and
speed for my a-

cash advance was

fantastic.
Ads by Googooogle

Multi Payment
Payday Loan

Up to $1200, fast,
friondly, flaxthle
tarms, 6-8 weeks
pay back
www.MagnumCashadvar

No Fax Payday
Advance

Only $9.31 per
$100 Ioaned,
Faxlass in most
cases, Fast and
Easy!

www. MyCrahNow.com

Faxless Payday
Advance

Top 6 Faxless
Payday Advance
Siteg No Credit
Checks, No Faxing.

wwww.paydayloanwebsaltas

Instant Payday
Advances

Get Fast Cash
Payday Loans
Wired To Your Acet
In 1 Hour. Apply
Mow!

www.Cash-In-1-
Haur.¢gm

Advertlze on thjs site

Sally K, Boston
MA

I was looking for
a- cash advance

http://www.cash-advance-express.com/

Cash Advance Express

nt Online

ash Advance |

Welcome to cash advance express.com Whether you are looking for some
cash to get you by until the next payday or any other reason why you
need quick cash now, we can help. Al It takes it two minutes and you are
on your way to getting that cash that you need now. No creidt checks, no
hassles, no embarrassment. It's all quick easy and painless to get that
cash advance that you need now. Why not fIlf out our application form
now and get that cash that you need Immediately!!

All you need to do to qualify for a Payday loan, cash advance loans,
emergency advance pay loans is to meet the minimum requirements
below:

You can get a cash advance if vou:

Are employed full time.

Have an income of $1000 per month or more.
Have a checking account

Are at least 18 years old.

Are a U5 citizen.

Click here to apply for your cash advance today

cash 8dvaniee RApress.com is for nfornational purposes only and ls copyright 2004-2006, We do not advanee eash to anyone as another
camnpany does this, We menely ring lenders ond those in need af funds together.

How othets found us is through these phramaes:
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»
and you guys did americash foans | advanced america | savings account Jpans | cash call loan | cash advance no paperwark |
a fantastic job in gela loan far a qulck use | day Joans | pay day loans with savings sccourt | payday advance form | payday
* helping me get cash advanced | pavday advance savings | military pay advance | one. hour cash advances | unexpacted bill
| paydavioans | express payroli | quick cash in yoyr savings account | one hour payday advances | cash to
the a- cash me | Avings account pay day loans | fast cash no paperwork | gne hour rash funds | fast cash in an hour |
advance. 1 will bay day loan savings account enly. | il pay day | military advance pay | where would | take put a loan with
definitely Do credit check | pavdayioans enline | fast cash In one hour | express - pavday Joans | emergency miliary
bay | need checking | bar | emargency cash In an hour | americash advance | pay day loans deposited inte
recommend you gavings account | L need cash | gng hour cazh advance | cash advances ne checking account needed | cash
to my friends. loan ne account | kayday advance from savings | advanced america cash | milltary oans for | americash,

enling | po checking payday leans | po checking, account required cash advance | pay dav loans savings
account | unexpected bill Igans | pavday loans express | cash loan (n one hour | how an vear old can get &
loan | pay day fean deposlted Into savinas account | fast.cash card as seen on tv | payday lpans no
requirements | need checking account | cash in hour | [oan | cash.in gne hour | military payday adyance |
cash one | casfl advanced | cagh loan within one hour | J:I.D.I.lr..CEI.Eh_ﬂ.dilﬂn.Cﬂ | abmany | express payrolt

emergen .Ipans | £1080 | ng paperwork lans |
Quickpaydayloan | cash in an howr | wwweash call | day cash advance | americast) | gash 1l pav day | AS
Williarm C loan | one hour cash | cash n check | payday loans with no checking accoynt | pavday loans Into savings
Cornpton CA account | no faxing pavday loans | advance america pav day loaps | get a loan today | no fax payday ioans
| cash advance into savings agcount | paygday loans hour | Ravday loans with savings account | cash
advance unexpected pill | one hour fast cash | cash oans | one hour pavday loan | cash advanced loans I
We also Lavday advanges no chacking dccount necessary | can | get a pavday |oan with a savings account | pay day
recornmend th wemﬂmwmrm.rwcmimnmmﬂmlwm
comme € millkary | real no fax necessary for payday loan | advance milltary pay | Lneed a checking account | miltary
following cash loans no fax | paycheck lpan with savings account and no fax required | pay dav online | one hoyr loans ]
advance sites: need cash in an hour | loan pay back In davs | pay day advance In savings account | adyance pay military |
tash advance with out checking acceunt | cash advance pay | Mour payday loans | pavroll exprass advance |
cash advance with savings account anly | ca 0 agcoynt today | casl
Cash advance | pay day loans no faxing a month | lean In one hour | payday advance no paperwork |
online- go here if checking. agcount | advanse pay day loan using savings account | -day loans | advance into ygur savings
- X account | advance pxpress | pay advance form | hour loan | pRyday igans savings | pay advance online I
;_jDU are laoking ;'asn cheele grline | numm&ds_ca&h_adui 1 ll'LGEJ.Q.ﬂﬂ | o fax pavday advance | M@w_mmlm' mediataly
or a cash <ash loans in hour | payday adyance hour | pay advance today with no paperwork | pavdavloans of or
; MJMMMM.IMMWIMMMMIWM
advance online pay advance | | no fax payday |0an | payday Inaps in savings aceount | gash
fnm;ﬂnumug I o i | | pav by checking !nul:kmmt'aﬂ
_ payday lgangsavings account | Do paperwork _account ‘
Cﬂﬁ-"e*—ﬁ’ﬂi? if loang | guick cash ip an hour | | advanced cash express | j
you are looking 2sked loans | e checking paydav loan | payday of america | Lneed today | hour tash | loans in haur |
for cash in a other payday loan | ane hour pay day loan | payday america | savings acgpunt loans funds dg
hurry, than cash W | check cazh lean IIWE I ﬁﬂﬂudmmmﬂ:ﬁw
: amer|-cash onllne loans
express is for loang deposited Intn savings | vin | military loans ng
you. s];asb_aﬂuuce.m_msﬂmll whit_lﬁ_nﬂmsﬁm.rgl_cﬁh_a_ahlus | eavroll cash exgress :
fheed cash in one hawr | paydayioanssavings | have savings account pavday loans paycheck exprass |
L savings account cash advanges | cash advarce for military | ameraency money ip haur | pay day jeans for
Cash opline is a S2VINGA SCCOUNLS | l0ans.with 1ust 2 savings account | agdr | fest loans a9 fax needed | quick oavday cash
good source If you 2dyances savings account only | cash call | -day cash loans | cash advance online hour | cash advarice -
are looking for savings a¢count | | cash loans in a flour | ioans just for the military | ypexpacted
) mumnlmnmmmmmmmmﬂlmmmwwmuﬂlmmmlwm
cash online. ACCOUNt payday loans | payday loan military | cash advanceno checklng aceount | quick pay day loans |n
one hour | ¢ash In ene hour ne checking account | waakend pavday advance | gne hour lvan | gulgk loans in
one hour | payday |gans from savings account | military pavday advances | fast cash as seen on ry | cash
advance | cash call lending | pay dav advances with a savings aceount | et cash in ang hour | anline cash
advance in ong hour | cash advance with ne checking acceunt | pavday advance into Savings accgunt |
money untli payday immediately | small lpan pay back in davs | loans po checking account needed [
americash leans onlina | payrel] check cash advance | pay for military | cash advance loans using a savings
account | cash advance lgans In hour | pay dav of america | pavday [nan no paperwork | cagh ! cash loans
that ] can pay back jn twe manths | pavday loen express | fast cashexpress | payday, loan with Just savings
account | quick pav day Inans no faxing | in less than one howr cash advance | lpan | savings account cash
loas § | need to borrgw | & yday lpan savings | really Past cash i
y Dayment | leans within hour | get cash no paperwork | yrall
ghacks | np checking acepunt needed. payday cash advance | saving account cash advance | need an
emergency money B b ng checking and | have bad erae
account | advanged cash | payeheck advance in savings account | military online pay | payday loans you
£an get in goe day | pay day advance oaline with savings agcount | pay in agv |
sample form Por cash doan | savings account payday Joans | no paperwerk no faxing payday Ipans | cash
advances from my savings accawnt | advanced loans | get a paycheck for vou ho | pay day Ioan 5
account | can i get » loan [n.my savings account | america | cash advances for

h sh, rdayl 0
Account | payday ioan on a weekend | advance cash exprees | advanced america cagh advance | loan il
Day date [ cagh In one day | cash advance ng account | emergency cash no chegking aceount | p
Do faxing no paperwork | borrow gasy with no pagerwork | loans pay advance | pay day for savings
Aecounts | na fax 10ans in an hour | online day feans | cin | payday logn Ints savings agcount | loans with a
savings account | cath advance in sAvings account | payday loans with just a savings account | use a
Savings accounts only for 3 payday agdvance | pay day jeans no checking account reeded | pavday loan with
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saving account | savings account pavday advances | gavings account advance [9ans | cash ln one hour lpans
| ncheck | advance americs and loans | somplete ontlne payday advance | bavday loans using savings

account cazh lnans | e .aceount | cashsn-check | loans have savings
account only | requirements cheeking account | get a2 payday loan using your savings agcount | payday
advanced | cash advance savings ng fax | lpans | advanced america payday lpans |
toan today | Mﬁvﬂﬂ.ﬂaﬂhmvw | ¢ash advance |n a haur | " gash advances with ng

N c fo s ]
amgrlca cash Inang | nesd cash to pay bills | payda N% s3vings gecount needed | pavdavioan | ng

payday | ! wwwpayday |
advance | wwwiayday loan | lgan offers | day pavday loans | day loarn |
#ggount | ith.savings accoypt
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|
credit check | dav loans bad ¢redit Imm]j_ﬂ,dmsmltl hmhﬂkma;mun.tl | | pay
cash advance and payday loap

| Ans | advanced payday loans | cash bl payday com | pay day loan_gash

advarce | pavroll advance | cash amarica pay dav advance | quick. .In gne hour

i n.ng credlt check | one hour pay day loans | cash advance | adyanged pavday loan |
military loans advance | cash adyance with outstapding payday loan | advance amerjca pay adyange | who
Is aclvapse america | no ¢redit check bad credit cash advances | lnang wntll payday | Lneed lean and i have

it.4
had credlt | call for pavday loan | hour lpang | bad credit payday lpans cash advanges | one month payday
laan no eredit check | loans and requirements | quickpavdavigan com | check advances with g
requirements | extra cash | cash advance pavdayloan Ilnash_lmni | pavday pay day ¢ash advance loan
pan; In

requlrements | aﬂxﬂﬂmmhe:k..tuml&muémm pangcom | cash adyance In 3 hour with sayings
= Iy

check cash ¢l pavday | laan. if have a checking account | quick pay advances with no checking account |
quick cash with in an hour | loan-til-payday | get a pay day Ipan online | pay tash lgans | borrow bl next
pay perlod | cash advance to saving account | cash advances from advance amerlca | cash advance far
peaple with savings acgount | one hour pavday advancement | advanca pay program | cash cash advance |
pay advance in_gne hour | et howr pavday | payday ivan fag | how pay agvance works | hour cash
loanscom | no credit check cash advances | pavday lpans that will fake out of savings aggounts | get cash
advance with. aving account | sash ameoca loans | advanced checking | amerl-cast | cash In one hoyr In
checking accqunt | americash pavday advance | one hour cash advances gasy | payday leans cash In
advance in one hour | cash loans with just a savings account | payday loan testimpnials | Day day losnscom
| sagh advance and savings aceount | savings cash advanced | have savings Acgeunt not checking aggount
payday lpans | gash In hour - paydav advanee | amerigagh-gnline | rayday [oan quick | wwwhayday
kanscom | amerlca cash advance | advance loan america | cash amerlca pay check advance | day payday
advance | hour credit foans | web | Internet payday | payday loans no credit checks | lostant hour pav
advance | by tomorrow In savings account | payday leans for military | pay day ok | in your account by
temorrow | cash advances on savings Accounts | pay day |gans advance | cash_advance for people who
have other cash advance loans | payday advance | advance amerlca de | bul loan pay bagk In days | pa
cagh fogn | paycheck loan advarces | paydavioans savings account | day pavcheck loans | cash advance in
ong our | payday cash one hour | savings account problem | loan til payday | bad_credit no cradit check

Page 4 of 4
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Cash Advance Express

Testimonials from
our clients who
were looking for
americash loans

hstant Online
ash Advance

Thanks for the
americash |oans.
Your setvice and
speed for my
americash leans
was fantastic.

americash loans

Sally K, Boston
MA

Do you need a americash loans ? Welcome te cash advance express.com
We have what you're looking for If you are laoking for americash loans.
All it takes it two minutes and you are on your way to getting that cash
that you need now for your americash loans. No credit checks, no
hassles, no embarrassment. It's all quick easy and painless to get that
americash loans that you need now. Why not fill out our americash loans
form now and get that cash that you need Immediately!!

All you need to do to qualify for a americash loans is to meet the
minimum requirements below:

Are employed full time,

* Have an Income of $1000 per month or more.
»+ Have a checking account

+« Are at least 18 years old.

« Are a US citizen.

If you meet these requirements for a americash loans, then you should
have you cash almost immediately once all the necessary paperwork is
completa,

How our program works

You fill out one simple form which just takes two minutes.

= Submit the required documents

*+ Wae then wire the funds into your account so you can enjoy the
money Immediately

* You then can take out the funds and use this $% for whatever you
need.

» Next pay period we simply deduct the amount due out of your

paycheck plus fees. It really is this easy.

Cligk here to get your americash loans today !

L

http://www.cash-advance-express.com/americash-loans.htm 2/8/2007
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Ads by Gooosongle

Payday Cash
Advance Loang
Qnly $9.31 per
$100 loaned.
Faxlazz for most
loans! No cradit

checl.
www MyCashMNow.com

Multl Payment
Payday Loan

U ta $1200, fast,
friendly, flexible
torms, &-8 wooks

pay back
www. MapgnumGashAdvar

$1500 Cash
Advance
Haliday Cash
Advances Up To
$1500 Na Credit

Checks, No Faxing.
www. HalidayCashQuick.g

Need Emergangy
Cash?

Mo fax, No credit
chack, No void
theck or employer

dots roguired!
www NorazaleaFaydaylLt

Advertise an this site

I was looking for
americash loans
and you guys did
a fantastic job in
helping me get
the americash
{loans, T will
definitely
recommend you
to rmy friends,

Willtam C
Compton CA

Heedia and
phenterleanhg

http://www.cash-advance-express.com/americash-loans.htm

T ———I————————————SSSS..

Page 2 of 5

Still not sure? Click here to apply for your americash loans today and you

can always make up your mind once approved.

cugh sqdvance uxoress cony I for informational purpases only anel is copyright 2004- 2005, We do not advance cash o uivyEme ps another
company does this, We merety bring lenders and those in need of funds together.

A
americash loans
Haw others found ux is through theze phramses;

mjmﬂmnlsmsmmmm;mﬁnjﬂLm&nlmmmw.pMI
| pavday advance form | payday
| unexgectad bill

I lﬂwﬂm&.mﬁlwesﬁ;mmmmmmm_ﬂmﬂ
eay | nged checking | bar | hour | americash advancg |
MﬂcmrrLWMI aan |siib_i¢lﬂnseiuurch£nkmmmum_?um;mh
lean no aecount | payday advance from savings vanced america cash | military loans for
online | | np checki. i rance |
wlmmlmwlﬁmwj&ﬁqwm

pay dav |opn de Gard 3s seen pp
raquirements | | £25h In hour | [oan | cash in ong hour | military pavday advance |
gash one [ cysh advanced | h | dvance | abmany |
pdvapee | | check n cash | ng |
pavday loans | | | pay loans | cash |
emergepncy

i | ¢
lean | one hour cash | gash n check | p in I
account | 0o faxing pavday loans | advance amerlca pay day 10ans | get a ipan today | ng fax pavday lpans
| cash advance Into savings account | payday loans hour | pavday loaps with savin

: ] [ |k A
| one hour pay day lpan | payday amerlca | savinag account loans funds deposited |In one
hour | a- cash advance | check cash taan | how to cash a check grlige | pawvday advance in an hour | cash
day In.one hour | amerl-cash onilne loans | cash call pavday | Savings account pavday advance | payday
loans deposited Into savings | pay loan cash with & saving account | military loans ng chacking agcount |
cazh advance of america | what is necessary to cash 3 check | pavroll cash express | checking account form
| need_cash In one hour | paydayloanssavirgs | have savinog account payday loans | paycheck express |
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shvings account eash advances | cash adyance for milltary | emergency marey in hour | pay day Jeans for
$avings Becounts | loans with just a savings aecount | agdr | fast loans np fax needsd | Guick pRyday cash
advancas sayings account anly | sash call | -tay cash lpans | cash advance online hoyr | cash advance
2avings account | payday lgans In an hour | haur | loans Just for the military | unexperted
bilt ioan | one day loan | mllitary loans tv | payday.loan and ona haur and { need zome maney | no checking
account payday loans | payday loan military | cash advanceng checking account | quick pay day foans in
one bour | cazh.in pne hour ne checking account | weekend pavdey advance | one hour loan | gulck Joans in
. ) ]

b A [ | & i
oy date | cash In one day | cash advance po account | emergency cash ne checking account | payday loang
nefaxing ne paperwork | botrow eagy with no paperwork | loans pay advance | pay day for savings
gccounts | no fax loang |n.ap hour | anding day loans | con | pavday loan Intq sayings account { lpans with &
eavings agcount | gash advance in savings aceount | pavday loans with fust 3 savings accoynt | use a

with no paper 5 on pavroll chapks g no chacking |
arnergency cagh now pg fax | americash cash advance | pavchedk [0ans np questions ssked | hour pay day

0ce express | get ! ‘
accounts | the need for savinas | ioan advance pav | lean money cash call | payday loans with no
paperwork nesded | pay advance savings account | leang with savings account | loans in america | no fax
no credi check pay day loans | maney until payday | advanced america loans | alternative loans for cash
call | erergency exprass | ng checking atcoynt needed pavday loans | payday loans charge offs | untll pay
day | america cash, expresscom | howr cagh | €Bn i erase pavoheck loans with bankruptey | cash n pay |

with no fax | days pav dey ioan | day payday loan | cash till payday ng fax | pavday lpang via Internet |
Dayday lpans in hour ta fax reguired | hour cash advances | cash advance savings | pavdayloan | get more
than one payday loan | ng fax required pav dav loan | cagh check payday lgan | loan wntil payday | until
Ravday | ne credit chack pay day qash advances | wwwoavday | pay.dav loans no fax | gagy pavday
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advance | wwwpayday loan | loan offers | day payday loans | day Joan | payday loan store ne chegking
accoynt | payday advance with savings account | amerlcash payday [oans | express cash |oans | guick
pavday lean | pavday loans today | no fax loans | cash advances In hoyr | cash till pavday loan ne fax |
Payday loans using enly @ savings. accouat | fast cash pavday loans for savings accoyunt ) no.fax and pay
dav loans | Ae.fax pay advanges | amerjcash express | payday loan no faxing | Qulck pavday loan bave
Eavings acrount only | amerlce payday advance | all aggount loans | how to get & paycheck sdvance | pay
day. loans with out fax | L need a joan | have an savings aecaunt | check advance on savings acgount | pay
day_ioan with no checking aceount | storefront payday Ivans | fast cash NElng 3 gavings account | payday
loan advances | locaty all cash advanges | complete gnling application no fax payday loan advance | fast

; ! | ngl n A
credit checks | payday loan calculatien | theck cashing nio qualifying | get a payday loan with savings
oan today | wwwpavday advance | hour oniing

] ady ‘ h)
mmﬂmlmuﬂammlmmmeuﬂmmﬂﬂmmdmmmﬂﬂml
cash advance / 1 advance loan

cash advance america :
Minleﬂmlimﬂﬂﬂmlm&mMM!
Mmmmmwl IM.ce_cﬂﬂLadmnsl I &g | gne hour gdvance | savings account che, ; :Emﬂlcaﬁh_unl
| dav toans bad credlt | payrgil advance with ne checking atcount internet pavday loans | pay
day Juans ng credit sHeck savings accounts Advance and pavday loap i

check cash til payday | lean if have g checking account | quitk pay advances with no checking account |
qulck cash with In an hour | Igan-til-payday | Qe & pay day logn onfine | pay cash ivans | borrow kil next
pay perigd | cash advance Lo saving account | cash_advances from advance america | cash advance for
people with savinog account | one hour payday advancement | advance pay program | cash_cash advance |
pav advance In_one hour | ene hour payday | Dayday |oan fag | how pay advance works | hour eazh
lpansgom | no credit chegk cash advances | payday loans that wil take out of savings accounts | get cash
Advance with savlng account | cash ameriea lgans | advanced checking | amerl-cash | cash in one Aoy in
shecking acoount | americash pavday advance | one hour cash advances easy | payday Ioans cash In
advance in one hour | cash loans with just & sayings account | pavday loan testimonials | pav dav losnscam
| cash advance and savings account | savings cash advanged | have savings account net checking account
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2dvance | by tomorrow In spyings account | payday loans for milikary | | cay day ok | in vour aceognk by
tomorrow | cagh advances on savings accounts | pay day loa | eashadvance for people who

s advance
MWMIMIM@MIMM&MI@
sash jgan | payvcheck [gan advances Ravdavloans savinas account | day pavcheck igaps | cash advanea in

bad cradit pe credit cherk
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